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Subject: FW: {Disarmed} Your Emirates I5nerary - IFD84W
Date: Monday, 26 January 2015 at 17:40:59 South Africa Standard Time
From: Ashu
To: Falcon Interna5onal
ADachments: image001.png, image002.png

From: do-not-reply@emirates.com [mailto:do-not-reply@emirates.com] 
Sent: 26 January 2015 05:36 PM
To: Ashu; Ashu
Subject: {Disarmed} Your Emirates I5nerary - IFD84W

Your Emirates itinerary
Dear  ABDULLA, 

You have been sent this itinerary from www.emirates.com. The carriage of all passengers and baggage is subject to
Emirates’ Conditions of Carriage. This email is confidential and is intended only for the recipient and to any other
persons to whom this is intentionally sent. If you have any queries about your booking, click here to view our Help
pages or view the contact details for your local Emirates office. We hope you have a pleasant journey and look
forward to taking care of your travel bookings in the future. 

Best Regards 
Emirates

 Booking reference
 IFD84W
 

Itinerary Details
Flights

ONWARD Dubai International Airport, United Arab Emirates to O R Tambo International Airport, South Africa

Flight Depart / Arrive Time Airport Terminal Duration / Stops
Class /
Aircraft Booking Status

EK763 Depart Thu    29

Jan 15

10:05 Dubai International

Airport (DXB)

3 08 hr 15 min

0 Stops

First

Boeing

777-300ER

Confirmed

Arrive Thu    29

Jan 15

16:20 O R Tambo

International Airport

(JNB)

 A

ONWARD O R Tambo International Airport, South Africa to Dubai International Airport, United Arab Emirates

Flight Depart / Arrive Time Airport Terminal Duration / Stops
Class /
Aircraft Booking Status

EK766 Depart Sun    01

Feb 15

22:20 O R Tambo

International Airport

A 08 hr 00 min

0 Stops

First

Boeing

Confirmed

http://www.emirates.com/
http://www.emirates.com/english/plan_book/essential_information/rules_and_notices/rules_notices.aspx
http://www.emirates.com/system/aspx/link.aspx?id=tcm:313-194385
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(JNB) 777-300ER

Arrive Mon    02

Feb 15

08:20 Dubai International

Airport (DXB)

 3

ABDULLA/ALZAROONIAMINAJAFFAR

Flight number Route Meal Seat

EK763 United Arab Emirates, AE (DXB) to South Africa, ZA (JNB) Standard meal None

EK766 South Africa, ZA (JNB) to United Arab Emirates, AE (DXB) Standard meal None

ALJARMAN/ALIISMAILIBRAHIMISMAILDR

Flight number Route Meal Seat

EK763 United Arab Emirates, AE (DXB) to South Africa, ZA (JNB) Standard meal None

EK766 South Africa, ZA (JNB) to United Arab Emirates, AE (DXB) Standard meal None

BINDARWISH/ATIQJUMAALIDARWISH

Flight number Route Meal Seat

EK763 United Arab Emirates, AE (DXB) to South Africa, ZA (JNB) Standard meal None

EK766 South Africa, ZA (JNB) to United Arab Emirates, AE (DXB) Standard meal None
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